
 

MISSION FOCUSED…VALUED AIRMEN 
 

DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE 
6TH AIR REFUELING WING (AMC) 

MACDILL AIR FORCE BASE, FLORIDA 

21 April 2020 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR  ALL 6 ARW SERVICE MEMBERS 
 
FROM:  6 ARW/CC 
 
SUBJECT: Restriction on Personal Leave and Non-Official Travel Outside the Local Area 
 
References:  (a) Secretary of Defense Memorandum, “Modification and Reissuance of DoD 

Response to Coronavirus Disease 2019 Travel Restrictions”, 20 April 2020 
 (b) 6 ARW/CC Memorandum, “6 ARW Guidance for Personnel in Response to 

Conronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19)”, 13 March 2020 
   
 
1.  The 6th Air Refueling Wing is committed to force health protection and to preserving the 
ability of our Service members to provide for national defense.  In accordance with Reference a, 
all 6 ARW Service members’ personal leave and non-official travel is restricted to the local area 
until 30 June 2020.  For the purposes of COVID-19 personal leave and non-official travel, the 
local area is defined as within 2 hours driving distance of MacDill Air Force Base travelling at 
posted speed limits.  Service members must be reachable by phone or text.    
 
2.  A waiver to the restriction may be submitted through your 6 ARW chain of command and 
granted by 18 AF/CC.     
 
3.  6 ARW Service members who fail to follow this order and its restriction may be subject to 
disciplinary action under the Uniform Code of Military Justice.    
  
 
 
 
       STEPHEN P. SNELSON, Colonel, USAF 
       Commander 
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